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John Ble宙 ns Davis,M.D

2915 Biumg Road
Winston Salem,NC 2710準3005

Dear Dr Dawis:

Re:   OI FileヽLunber 4-09‐40280-9

As descHbed in thc Omcc oflttPcctor General's(OIG)noice Ofexclusion to you

dated March 31,2010,your exclusion under secuon l128(→

“

)ofthe social S∝ 面ty

Act(Aco becalne efFecuve 20 days bm the date ofthatle■ er9 i.c.,on Apri1 20,2010,

forthe mhimurn statutory penod ofive y― ;饉at exclusion rclnnins in erect.
′

By letters dated October 27,2010 and Febury 23,2011,Craigall L.Gロ ェ Dm∝ toL Division of

Medical Assistance,North Carol血 Deparmcnt OfHcalth and Hutnan Services,requested a

waiver ofyour exclusion Siェc血s request meets the c五 teria set fon in 42 CFR lCIC11 1801o)
and seclon H28(c)(3)① )ofthe Act we are rting Dr.い 's requcst for a wiver ofyour

exclusion for urolo」c items and scwices you mmisL order Or prescHbe under ule Modicare,
一―――――¬M“ヒdき¨ α計枷議世国a¬四曽卿曲編時 数狙 ~。 ・

I E8o■f油け漁井 ln Yadu

Courl幌 Non Car01ha.

Approval ofule waiver request means that effective with the date ofthis EOuCQ yOu may

submit claims for pattent Of∞ verod urologic ictt and services you lm面 sL orderOrprescHbe

under■ e Medtare,Medicdd and all Federal heal■ care pro_s as demedin secion l128o

ofthe Actin Ytt Co呻 ,No」血Carolin,This wa市 er is not retroactive and does not
authonze you to claim prott parent fOr services that you have already rendered to pro卿

beneiclanes.
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This waiver alfects urologic items snd serices vou furnishr order or Drescribe in Yadkir
Coun8. North Carolina for as lons as the North Carolina Department of llealth and
Human Services determines that such need exists. Your exclusion remains in effect for all
iterns and services you furnish, order or prescribe elsewhere in North Carolina and in all other

States. This waiver does not otherwise change your exclusion; it remains in effect and, as

explained in your exclusion notice, you will have to apply for reinstaternent at the end of the

exclusion period.

William J. Hughes
Reviewing Official
Health Care Program Exclusions
Office of Counsel to the Inspector General

cc: OfEce of Investigations, Atlanta" Georgia
Craigan L. Gray, Director
Walter C. Holton, Jr., Esquire


